
From: Trials
To: SMaebius@foley.com; Trials
Cc: MNutter@winston.com; KMathas@winston.com; UT507-IPR@foley.com; ssnader@unither.com;

dcarsten@wsgr.com; rtorczon@wsgr.com; bdelafield@wsgr.com; vascarrunz@wsgr.com; GQuillin@foley.com;
asommer@winston.com; Trials

Subject: RE: IPR2017-01621, IPR2017-01622: Requests for Authorization
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:43:35 PM

Counsel,

In IPR2017-01621 and IPR2017-01622, Petitioner is authorized to file a Reply to the Petitioner’s Response to
Rehearing Request.  The Reply shall be limited to 5 pages and shall be filed no later than February 28, 2018.  We
will issue an order to this effect in due course. 

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366

-----Original Message-----
From: SMaebius@foley.com [mailto:SMaebius@foley.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:06 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: MNutter@winston.com; KMathas@winston.com; UT507-IPR@foley.com; ssnader@unither.com;
dcarsten@wsgr.com; rtorczon@wsgr.com; bdelafield@wsgr.com; vascarrunz@wsgr.com; GQuillin@foley.com;
asommer@winston.com; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: Re: IPR2017-01621, IPR2017-01622: Requests for Authorization

Dear Board,

Parent owner requests authorization to file a reply up to 5 pages in length to the Petitioner’s response to rehearing
request, which Patent Owner would file within 3 business days of authorization from the Board.

Parent Owner has conferred with Petitioner, who is not opposed to this request.

Sincerely,

   Steve Maebius
    Counsel for Patent Owner

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not
read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented
by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other
party.
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